

January 6, 2016

via IZIS

Marnique Y. Heath, Chairperson
Board of Zoning Adjustment
441 4th Street, NW
Suite 210S
Washington, DC 20001

Re: Request to Postpone Decision Date; BZA Application No. 18701B; 1247 E St., S.E.

Dear Chairperson Heath:

I am writing on behalf of the Applicant in the above-referenced case to request a postponement of the scheduled decision on the request to extend from February 9, 2016 to February 23, 2016 or the earliest possible date thereafter. The Applicant has been out of the country and unable to attend an ANC meeting. The Applicant wishes to present the case at the ANC Meeting on February 9th.

Thank you for considering this request.

Sincerely,



Martin P. Sullivan

cc: ANC 6B